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I Purchasing
ROSE I I.I.E 2005 Hilltop Circle
Roseville, CA 95747

(916) 774-5720

Fax: (916) 774-5736

IMPORTANT

March 26, 2013

TO: Bidders
FROM: Shannon Wiest, City of Roseville Purchasing Dept.

RE: RFQ 2063 UPS Maintenance Services

*************AD D EN D U M N U M B ER O N E (1)***********

The UPS Maintenance Specifications page has been changed as follows:
1. The second bullet point has been revised to read:
e Include in your quote ten (10) hours of additional labor to be applied towards battery
replacement.
2. The eighth bullet point has been revised to read:
e Unlimited parts coverage excluding batteries and capacitors

You must acknowledge receipt of this addendum via an EMAIL response or by signing below
and faxing to (916) 774-5736 by Wednesday, March 27, 5:00 p.m.

Also, you must include a signed copy of the addendum with your bid submission.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number One (1)

Name

Signature

Company

Date
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